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Dear Jeffrey:

Pursuant to €803.30 of the Federal Regulations, I am writing
to request an opinion as to whether the following transaction is
subject to the Pre-Merger Notification Rule of the Hart-Scott-

Rodino Act.

a wholly-owned
a corporation with assets
a joint venture

agreement with a subchapter §
corporation whose sole assets are the license issued by the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, the work in process and the
leases, permits and rights necessary to develop a hydroelectric

i of 20 megawatts in the State of
Whas a $35 million development loan from
its bank and various contracts with contractors and equipment
The estimated cost of

suppliers. The project is 50% completed.
the project is $40 million. According to the agreement being

negotiated,qwould initially contribute up to $5 million to
the project to

ecome a 51% partner in a new partnership which
would own the project and its development rights. qwould

also be responsible for cost overruns on the project, which could

subsidiary of
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cause its ultimate iny to increase to $10 million and its
equity share to 66%. would contribute all its assets

and would be a 49% partner.

The fact that the project is in the process of being built
makes it difficult to value; however, if we were forced to value
the assets today, I estimate them, based on dollars expended, to
be approximately $11 million. This will then be the value of the
assets of the new joint venture entity.

In reading €801.40 regardingf ion of joint ventures it
is unclear whether the assets of*can be counted twice,
i.e. as an acquiring entity and e int venture (acquired)
entity. It is also unclear to me whether the level of

acquisition passes the threshhold since 51% of $11 million is
less than $10 million.

As we are very close to finalizing the deal, we would greatly
appreciate hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.

Thank you.

Sincer






